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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 17-PW08 
Upon receipt of documents, please email, fax or mail this page to: 

 

          City of Milton 

                       Attn: Honor Motes, Purchasing Office 

                         2006 Heritage Walk 

                          Milton, GA  30004 

   Phone:  678-242-2500 

                              Fax:  678-242-2499 

Email: honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of documents pertaining to the above 

referenced RFP. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON: _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _________________ STATE: ____________ ZIP: _____________ 

 

PHONE: ______________________ FAX: _________________________ 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________      ______________________ 

Signature                                                             Date 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us
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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 17-PW08 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the 

original RFP documents as noted below: 

 

1. The “Proposal Letter” that usually appears after the Disclosure Form seems 

to be missing from the RFP document.  It is shown on page 8, Section 1.4, 

A, #3, as being required.  Will it be provided in an addendum? 

 

Answer: The Proposal Letter will be required and is provided as part 

of Addendum #1 ~ See below 

 

2. Shall costs for utility investigations be included in the overall price for this 

RFP? 

 

Answer: The utility investigations required to be included in the price 

for this RFP are described in Section 3.2. 

 

3. Are both feasibility Study & Alternative concepts scoped for this RFP, or 

feasibility study now & alternative concepts later? 

 

Answer: Both the feasibility study and alternative concepts will be 

part of this RFP 

 

4. Since the utility investigation for these projects was done previously, will it 

need to be verified as part of this RFP? 

 

Answer: Yes, the survey including utilities will need to be verified as 

part of this RFP. 

 

5. Can you please clarify what is being referred to on page 8 section 1.4, 

A.3?  I do not see anything in the RFP that is titled Proposal letter? 

 

Answer: The Proposal Letter will be required and is provided as part 

of Addendum #1 ~ See below 

 

6. Is it safe to assume any addendum forms will not be included in the page 

count? 

 

Answer: Any addendum forms will not count toward the page limit. 

 

7. Is it the city’s intention to see the firm’s fee proposal only on the tasks listed 

in the RFP on Task 1 to Task 8? 
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Answer: Yes, the fee is to be based on tasks 1-8 only. 

 

8. My firm is interested in proposing on the above mentioned project for the 

City of Milton and wanted to know if all proposers must be qualified with 

the GDOT or is it okay to have an understanding of all GDOT protocols but 

not actually qualified with the department?  

 

Answer: Consultants do not have to be pre-qualified with Georgia 

Department of Transportation to submit on this RFP. 

  



 

RFP 17-PW08  City TSPLOST Batch 1 Design Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RFP# 17-PW08 

PROPOSAL LETTER 

(Bidder to sign and return with proposal) 

 

 

We propose to furnish and deliver any and all of the deliverables and services 

named in the Request for Proposal (RFP) – City TSPLOST Batch 1 Design Services 

 

It is understood and agreed that we have read the City’s specifications shown or 

referenced in the RFP and that this proposal is made in accordance with the 

provisions of such specifications. By our written signature on this proposal, we 

guarantee and certify that all items included meet or exceed any and all such 

City specifications. We further agree, if awarded a contract, to deliver goods and 

services which meet or exceed the specifications. The City reserves the right to 

reject any or all proposals, waive technicalities, and informalities, and to make an 

award in the best interest of the city.  

 

 

PROPOSAL SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION  

I understand collusive bidding is a violation of State and Federal Law and 

can result in fines, prison sentences, and civil damage awards. I agree to 

abide by all conditions of the proposal and certify that I am authorized to 

sign for my company. I further certify that the provisions of the Official Code 

of Georgia Annotated, Sections 45-10-20 et. seq. have not been violated 

and will not be violated in any respect.  

 

 

Authorized Signature______________________________Date_______________________  

 

 

Print/Type Name_______________________________________________________________  

 

 

Print/Type Company Name Here_______________________________________________  
 

 
 


